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From: markrmay@acl.com

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 5:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change address please

LHI BOAT CLUB ONE, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LO8000047838
FEIVEIN Number 262625494

Date Filed 05/13/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

861 BALLOUGH RD SUITE B
DAYTCNA BEACH FL 32114
Please change to

20 Marlwood lane

Palm Beach Gardens Fl 33418

Changed 04/04/2010
Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 1712
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32115

Please change to
PO Box 33328
Palm Beach Gardens Fl 33420

Changed 06/17/2009

FOUNTAIN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number
FEI/EIN Number 364529547
Date Filed 0912772002
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State FL
Status AQTIVE
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 06/14/2005
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address
500 KINGSTON RD
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114

Please change to
20 Marlwood lane
Palm Beach Gardens Fl 33418

Changed 09/16/2009
Mailing Address

PO BOX 1712 _
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114
Please change to

PO Box 33328

Palm Beach Gardens Fl 33420

Changed 09/16/2009
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